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February 1,2007

George Freeman, Esq. :
Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
The New York Times Company
229 West43'd Street
New York, New York 10036

RE: Stipulation for Enlargement of Time
Sassower. et al. v. The New york Times Compan-v, et al.
Appellate Division, Second Dept: #2006-809 1 ; #2006- I 0 7 09: #2007 -186

Dear Mr. Freeman:

PYttYu"t to $670.8(d)(1) of theRulgs of the_Appellate Division, Second Departmen! parties may
stipulate to enlarge time to perfect an appeal "by up to 60 days;', which is tiren so-oidered by th!
clerk.

Please advise whether you would be mrenable to signing such stipulation so that the above-
numbered appgals, yhich appgllants will be consolidating and presenting by a single appeal brief,
will be due on Monday, Apn123,2007, rather than on We?nesday, Februiry 2 l,2d07,tG due date
folthe first two appeal,s. Otherwise, I will directly apply to the cl-erk, who, according io tfre "f"if.;s
ofhce, usually grants these applications as a matter oiiourse.

Needlessto say,appellants wouldrecipro.uE !y signing a stipulationtoortendyourtimeto fileyour
answering brief by the fuII"30 days" allowable, sfiould you request same.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary
& responsible j ournalism,

&zaa&dare-"-\
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Appellant Pro Se

cc: Eli Vigliano, Esq.


